Subject: Re: usage of swap on host server
Posted by Jerry Del Rio on Thu, 13 Mar 2008 02:16:26 GMT

View Forum Message <> Reply to Message

Markus, if you plan to have just a few users you may want to
reduce the number of processes apache will fork by deault.
Take a look at the "StartServers" parameter in

the <IfModule prefork.c> section of the httpd.conf file.

Good luck

-Jerry

Quoting Markus Hardiyanto <markus.hardiyanto@yahoo.com>:

> the problem is i'm starting to get error: fork: cannot allocate

> memory, and when it happens apache will show 500 internal server
> error and wont fix if i'm not stopping and starting it manually. any

> way to prevent this? | want the RAM allocation for the VE remains
> the same.

>

> Best Regards,

> Markus

> —eee- Original Message ----

> From: Danny Terweij <danny@Ieto.nettuning.net>

> To: users@openvz.org

> Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2008 23:16:24

> Subject: Re: [Users] usage of swap on host server

>

> |t also should use the HN's SWAP as additional memory for
> the VE's

>

V V V V

> Send instant messages to your online friends http://uk.messenger.yahoo.com
>

> -

> This message has been scanned for viruses and

> dangerous content by MailScanner, and is

> believed to be clean.

>
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